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A005 - 0049

4 February 2005

The Honorable Brent Scowcroft
Chairman, Intelligence Oversight Board
01d Executive Office Building '
Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear General Scowcroft:

This report is submitted pursuant to Section 2.4 of
Executive Order 12863 and covers the period 1 October to
31 December 2004. Because this reporting period coincides
with the period covered by the Inspector General’'s
“Semiannual Report to the Director of Central Intelligence
for 1 July to 31 December 2004,” I am enclosing a copy of
that Semiannual Report. Information in the Semiannual
Report meets the reporting standard of Executive Order 12863
or may be of general interest to the Board. No other
reportable matters have been brought to the attention of
this office during this quarterly period.

Please let me know if the Board has questions with
regard to any matter covered by this report or if I may be
of assistance in any way.

Sincerely,

{9ﬁn L. Helgerson

Enclosure
Semiannual Report
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TRANSMITTAL AND DOCUMENT RECEIPT

TO: The Honorable Brent Scowcroft FROM: CIA/OIG

Chairman, Intelligence Oversight Board

Room 5020
New Executive Office Building

Washington, D.C. 20503

DATE: 4 February 2005

COURIER RECEIPT # SMT 500 570 194
DESCRIPTION ' .

DOC. CONTROL #

Letter announcing transmittal of Semiannual
Report to the Director of Central Intelligence —
July - December 2004

- 1G-2005-0015
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